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Mitchell, Darrel
Saturday, June 03,20009:18 PM
Martin, Uta
FW: Troubleman Job Descriptions Modifications

-----Original Message-----
From: Doering, Rick Imailto:RRD2@pge.coml ./
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 19992:11 PM "r
To: Mitchell, Darrel
Subject: RE: Troubleman Job Descriptions Modifications

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mitchell, Darrel
Wednesday, November 10, 19996:57 PM
Doering, Rick
Troubleman Job Descriptions Modifications

Local 1245 has received a number of questions regarding the modifications to the job definition of the
Troubleman classification as listed in the IBEW-PG&E tentative settlement that is intended to go into effect on
January 1, 2000.

* The changes are those as recommended by the Field Service Subcommittee. This committee, by agreement,
was limited to negotiating changes only to the classifications in the Gas Service Department, Meter Readers and
Troubleman.

* The changes agreed to by the parties for the Troubleman classification are limited to and intended to only reflect
job duties presently performed by the classification. This is stated with the understanding that such duties are very
likely not performed by all Troubleman in all locations but, in the main, are performed by the classification within the
Pacific Gas and Electric system.
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